

Re: FOI requests re Fair Hydro Plan

From: "Bromm, William (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=brommwi">
To: "Forrest, Jamie (CAB)" <jamie.forrest@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 20 Oct 2017 08:36:29 -0400

Thanks. This is in relation to a letter from Patrick Brown's office to the SOC (it's available on line, though we have not received it yet) that references FOI requests. I do not think this would be one they are referring to.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Forrest, Jamie (CAB)
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 8:31 AM
To: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: RE: FOI requests re Fair Hydro Plan

It was our FOI request. Attached is the decision letter.

Jamie Forrest
Coordinator, FOI and Issues
Cabinet Office
(416) 326-2672

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: October 20, 2017 8:29 AM
To: Forrest, Jamie (CAB)
Subject: FOI requests re Fair Hydro Plan

Jamie, are you aware of any FOI requests at Energy, MOF or TBS related to the Fair Hydro Plan where the response was "no records exist"?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.